

Date: 24th February 2021

You are summoned to a meeting of the Facilities, Infrastructure and Economic Development Committee to be held via Microsoft Teams (downloaded app) at 8.00pm on Monday 1st March 2021.

Press and public are welcome to attend the meeting, and members of the public may ask questions under item 2. Please contact the Town Clerk at haf.barlow@poyntontowncouncil.gov.uk or telephone 01625 872238 for access details for the Microsoft Teams Meeting.

Yours faithfully,

Haf Barlow Town Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. To note if anyone attending, or present, at the Committee meeting is making, or intends to make, an audio recording or film of the meeting.
- 2. Questions from members of the public.
- 3. Apologies for absence.
- 4. Declarations of disclosable pecuniary or other interests.
- 5. To approve as an accurate record the minutes of the Facilities, Infrastructure and Economic Development Committee meeting held on 19th January 2021.
- 6. To receive and consider the action log for the FIED Committee for 2020-2021.
- 7. To note the following actions taken under SO51:
 - a. Response to Cheshire East Parking Consultation
 - b. Change of Membership to the Civic Hall Capital Projects and Schedule Maintenance Working Group
- 8. To receive an update from the Operations Manager on the proposal to plant an Orchard at Brecon Park
- 9. To receive and consider the tree assessment for Brecon Park and to agree a timescale for the work.
- 10. To receive and consider the Operation Manager's report for December 2020 Mid February 2021.

- 11. To receive and agree the response to the Cheshire East consultation on transport and the Accessibility Master Plan for Poynton and to agree to approach Graham, the relief road contractors, with a request for supporting accessibility improvements on the Poynton Round.
- 12. To consider supporting the proposal from Cath Birchell, Disley Parish Council, regarding a cycleway from Disley to Poynton.
- 13. To consider a report from the Chair on two additional AEDs and the request for the CCS Team to add them to their weekly checks.
- 14. To note the response to the Clerk from Cheshire East in relation to Shared Space and the Academy of Urbanism Awards.
- 15. To consider the lease of land adjacent to the Anson Engine Museum.
- 16. To note the correspondence received from Network Rail in relation to night time working at Hope Green.
- 17. To receive a report from the Clerk on the new Town Improvement Working Group and to agree a remit and membership of the Working Group.
- 18. To consider a report from the Clerk on the empty commercial properties on Park Lane and agree the recommendations contained therein.
- 19. To receive and consider a verbal update from the Clerk on the planting and maintenance of flower beds at the Civic Hall, London Road North and Burton Drive.
- 20. To receive a verbal update from the Clerk on Twinning Association signs.
- 21. To receive and consider the Income and Expenditure Report for Q1-Q3.
- 22. To receive a verbal report from:
 - a. Village Improvement Working Groups
 - b. Civic Hall Capital Projects and Scheduled and Preventative Maintenance Working Group
- 23. To consider and agree any communication messages arising from this meeting.